BRIGHTWALTON PARISH COUNCIL

Meeting Held on Monday 13th January 2020 at 8.00pm in the Village Hall

P	rese	n	t

Shaun Orpen Chairman Tim Wyatt Councillor Mike Cooper Councillor Annie Agnew Councillor Sue Sayers Councillor Sarah Youldon Clerk

Polly Swann Councillor 1 Parishioner

Apologies Received

Clive Hooker Downlands Ward John Draper PCC

	Action
 Minutes: Cheque numbers within the draft minutes had been corrected and the updated minutes from 	Resolved
the November meeting were agreed and signed as an accurate record.	
 Declaration of Interests: There were no declarations of interest. 	
PCC & APSIRE Project Update	
ASPIRE Update: J Draper has decided to step down as ASPIRE Committee Chair, with S Orpen taking on the	
role. S Orpen reported that they are very close to getting the permissions required to proceed. A phased	
approach to the building work is currently being considered. Fundraising - arrangements are being made	
for the Charity Ball in June and the Quiz Night goes ahead on the 24 th January.	
PCC Update: J Draper passed on that all services over the Christmas period went ahead as planned with	All
150 attending the Christmas Eve Service at Catmore split over the 2 services. J Draper is keen to receive	
any feedback on this new format.	
Report from Councillor Clive Hooker	
Cllr Hooker submitted a report prior to the meeting including reflections on 2019, the Homelessness and	
Rough Sleeping Strategy and the Plastics Recycling Petition. The full report can be downloaded on the	
Brightwalton village website. In addition, WBC has launched a consultation on their draft Environmental	
Strategy. Residents are being encouraged to take part and can find the consultation documents at	
www.westberks.gov.uk/draftenrionmentstrategy. Deadline for response is 21/02.	
Matters Arising	
Highways Update - B4494 VAS Proposal: Following consultations WBC Highways have submitted a	
proposal for the new Vehicle Activated Sign on the B4494. Due to difficulty obtaining the land required	
the sign will be positioned on the Brightwalton side of the road, on the bend facing North for traffic	
heading to Newbury. The warning sign will flash 'Slow Down' and warn of the right-hand turn. It is not	
possible for the warning to feature the left-hand residential driveways, but Councillors agreed that any	
warning of the turning was a benefit. Highways had advised that according to Police Guidelines the sign	
would not activate until a vehicle approached at 57mph. Parishioner and Councillors agreed that this	
threshold was too high and the sign should activate at 50mph, as anyone travelling at the speed limit	
needed to be warned of the approaching junction. It was also noted that those narrow lane warning	
signs near the Crab & Boar activated at around 47mph. The £4,500-£5,000 cost of the project would be	SY
covered by S106 money held by WBC. Clerk to go back to Highways with feedback.	
 Playing Field Goals: Councillors agreed on the purchase of a single heavy duty mobile combination goal; 	Resolve
like those that West Ilsley use. Clerk noted that there was £1,185 available on the 2019/20 Parish Plan	SY
grant, purchase cost was £1,560 requiring £375 contribution from the PC. Agreed funds could come	
from savings made through the year and contingency put aside for play equipment. Clerk to organise.	
 Memorial Benches: Several enquires had been received for dedicated memorial benches to replace the 	Resolve
tired Silver Jubilee wood and metal benches at the front of the hall. Councillors agreed these should be	SY
timber and match the other two memorial benches. Clerk to send full details to the interested parties.	
PC will cover the cost of installation, donor to cover cost of bench and plaque. Silver Jubilee plaques to	
be moved to the playground benches.	
 Village Rights of Way: PC had been notified of the Second Consolidated Definitive Map published by 	Resolve
WBC. Initial investigation had shown that the public rights of way in the parish had been accurately	Nesuive
recorded. No further action required.	
 Village Hall Committee: The Committee had requested the PC's assistance in recruiting new members; 	
S Orpen and S Youldon to meet with Mike Ananin, Chairman, to outline the role and agree action.	SO, SY

• School Parking: The PC had been copied in on a note to all parents reminding them not to leave their car idling whilst parked outside school as it is illegal. Information flyers had been distributed to parents.	
No PC action required.	
■ Brickleton News Articles: J Boxall has submitted an article on The Holt litter pick working party. S Orpen has submitted article on the Christmas Carol singing. Details of the WBC Environmental Strategy consultation had been forwarded to Mike for inclusion. The ASPIRE quiz night will also be featured. It was noted that a quick turnaround was required on the PC minutes so this edition could be sent to print by 15 th January.	Resolved SY
Planning	
It was stated for the record that the applications submitted / decided since the last meeting were as	Resolved
follows:	
19/02753/HOUSE The Old Rectory - Replacement of existing glazing units and secondary glazing insertions	
with slim-line metal casement and timber units. WBC Granted.	
19/02757/HOUSE The Old Rectory - Installation of a ground source heat pump to provide an environmentally sustainable heating system for The Old Rectory and Coach House. WBC Granted.	
19/02656/CERTE Sheardon, Pudding Lane – Certificate of Lawfulness reference application	
15/03083/FULD. PC expressed concerns about the lack of construction to be seen. WBC Granted	
19/02388/HOUSE Old Trees, Brightwalton – Single storey rear extension and new porch to front. WBC	
Granted.	
19/02398/HOUSE 46 Brightwalton – Thatch first floor extension, two storey rear extension and dormer	
window. WBC Granted	
Finance	
Current account balance as of the 13/01 £5,040.39; business savings account balance £7,859.01. This	
includes the following transactions:	
 Chq 200048 20/11 Creator of Websites Annual hosting & support £162.00 Chg 200049 20/11 S Youldon Expenses Sent to Nov (Highway Grit) £33.92 (inc. £5.00 VAT) 	
 Chq 200049 20/11 S Youldon Expenses Sept to Nov (Highway Grit) £33.92 (inc. £5.00 VAT) Chq 200050 20/11 Imprint November Brickleton News £65.00 	
• Chq 200050 20/11 imprint November Brickleton News 203.00 • Chq 200051 13/12 Playground Bark £237.60 (inc £39.60)	
■ S/0 04/01 S Youldon Oct to Dec Salary £419.04	
■ S/O 04/01 HMRC Q3 PAYE £104.60	
• Chg 200052 13/01 Donation to PCC	
Budgeting & Precept: Clerk presented spending-to-date summary and 2020/21 forecast. 2019/20	Resolved
spending has been in line with forecasts with a small saving of £230 on forecasted costs of £6,930. 2020/21 forecast showed an increase of basic spending by £393 to £7,323 this included an additional grass cut and clear before the fete, plus money set aside for tree work and weed control in the Old Churchyard.	SY
Councillors agreed an increase of 3% in line with inflation to the precept from £6,695 to £6,895, with the	
small savings made this year carried over to make up the difference. Clerk to submit paperwork to WBC.	
Project Planning: Councillors debated how the Old Churchyard should be maintained going forward and	
what the long term goal should be. It was agreed that some reduction of the nettles and general weeds	
should take place along with the reduction of the lower growth on the front Lime trees affecting the	
integrity of the stone wall. An allowance of £600 towards this was included in the budget. The majority of	
the work, however would be done with additional working parties. It was also noted some clearance work	All
was required along the fence line at Brightwalton common - to be covered within a working party.	
It was agreed that the PC would like to restore the cricket frame and replace the nets, it was thought costs	PS, MC
would be minimal. P Swann & M Cooper to investigate. It was also agreed that a second grant application	-
I make a second of the second	

Meeting Closed at 9.45

The remaining 2020 Meetings will be held 9^{th} March, 11^{th} May (AGM), 13^{th} July, 14^{th} September and the 9^{th} November

BRIGHTWALTON PARISH COUNCIL

Meeting Held on Monday 13th January 2020 at 8.00pm in the Village Hall

P	rese	n	t

Shaun Orpen Chairman Tim Wyatt Councillor Mike Cooper Councillor Annie Agnew Councillor Sue Sayers Councillor Sarah Youldon Clerk

Polly Swann Councillor 1 Parishioner

Apologies Received

Clive Hooker Downlands Ward John Draper PCC

	Action
 Minutes: Cheque numbers within the draft minutes had been corrected and the updated minutes from 	Resolved
the November meeting were agreed and signed as an accurate record.	
 Declaration of Interests: There were no declarations of interest. 	
PCC & APSIRE Project Update	
ASPIRE Update: J Draper has decided to step down as ASPIRE Committee Chair, with S Orpen taking on the	
role. S Orpen reported that they are very close to getting the permissions required to proceed. A phased	
approach to the building work is currently being considered. Fundraising - arrangements are being made	
for the Charity Ball in June and the Quiz Night goes ahead on the 24 th January.	
PCC Update: J Draper passed on that all services over the Christmas period went ahead as planned with	All
150 attending the Christmas Eve Service at Catmore split over the 2 services. J Draper is keen to receive	
any feedback on this new format.	
Report from Councillor Clive Hooker	
Cllr Hooker submitted a report prior to the meeting including reflections on 2019, the Homelessness and	
Rough Sleeping Strategy and the Plastics Recycling Petition. The full report can be downloaded on the	
Brightwalton village website. In addition, WBC has launched a consultation on their draft Environmental	
Strategy. Residents are being encouraged to take part and can find the consultation documents at	
www.westberks.gov.uk/draftenrionmentstrategy. Deadline for response is 21/02.	
Matters Arising	
Highways Update - B4494 VAS Proposal: Following consultations WBC Highways have submitted a	
proposal for the new Vehicle Activated Sign on the B4494. Due to difficulty obtaining the land required	
the sign will be positioned on the Brightwalton side of the road, on the bend facing North for traffic	
heading to Newbury. The warning sign will flash 'Slow Down' and warn of the right-hand turn. It is not	
possible for the warning to feature the left-hand residential driveways, but Councillors agreed that any	
warning of the turning was a benefit. Highways had advised that according to Police Guidelines the sign	
would not activate until a vehicle approached at 57mph. Parishioner and Councillors agreed that this	
threshold was too high and the sign should activate at 50mph, as anyone travelling at the speed limit	
needed to be warned of the approaching junction. It was also noted that those narrow lane warning	
signs near the Crab & Boar activated at around 47mph. The £4,500-£5,000 cost of the project would be	SY
covered by S106 money held by WBC. Clerk to go back to Highways with feedback.	
 Playing Field Goals: Councillors agreed on the purchase of a single heavy duty mobile combination goal; 	Resolve
like those that West Ilsley use. Clerk noted that there was £1,185 available on the 2019/20 Parish Plan	SY
grant, purchase cost was £1,560 requiring £375 contribution from the PC. Agreed funds could come	
from savings made through the year and contingency put aside for play equipment. Clerk to organise.	
 Memorial Benches: Several enquires had been received for dedicated memorial benches to replace the 	Resolve
tired Silver Jubilee wood and metal benches at the front of the hall. Councillors agreed these should be	SY
timber and match the other two memorial benches. Clerk to send full details to the interested parties.	
PC will cover the cost of installation, donor to cover cost of bench and plaque. Silver Jubilee plaques to	
be moved to the playground benches.	
 Village Rights of Way: PC had been notified of the Second Consolidated Definitive Map published by 	Resolve
WBC. Initial investigation had shown that the public rights of way in the parish had been accurately	Nesuive
recorded. No further action required.	
 Village Hall Committee: The Committee had requested the PC's assistance in recruiting new members; 	
S Orpen and S Youldon to meet with Mike Ananin, Chairman, to outline the role and agree action.	SO, SY

• School Parking: The PC had been copied in on a note to all parents reminding them not to leave their car idling whilst parked outside school as it is illegal. Information flyers had been distributed to parents.	
No PC action required.	
■ Brickleton News Articles: J Boxall has submitted an article on The Holt litter pick working party. S Orpen has submitted article on the Christmas Carol singing. Details of the WBC Environmental Strategy consultation had been forwarded to Mike for inclusion. The ASPIRE quiz night will also be featured. It was noted that a quick turnaround was required on the PC minutes so this edition could be sent to print by 15 th January.	Resolved SY
Planning	
It was stated for the record that the applications submitted / decided since the last meeting were as	Resolved
follows:	
19/02753/HOUSE The Old Rectory - Replacement of existing glazing units and secondary glazing insertions	
with slim-line metal casement and timber units. WBC Granted.	
19/02757/HOUSE The Old Rectory - Installation of a ground source heat pump to provide an environmentally sustainable heating system for The Old Rectory and Coach House. WBC Granted.	
19/02656/CERTE Sheardon, Pudding Lane – Certificate of Lawfulness reference application	
15/03083/FULD. PC expressed concerns about the lack of construction to be seen. WBC Granted	
19/02388/HOUSE Old Trees, Brightwalton – Single storey rear extension and new porch to front. WBC	
Granted.	
19/02398/HOUSE 46 Brightwalton – Thatch first floor extension, two storey rear extension and dormer	
window. WBC Granted	
Finance	
Current account balance as of the 13/01 £5,040.39; business savings account balance £7,859.01. This	
includes the following transactions:	
 Chq 200048 20/11 Creator of Websites Annual hosting & support £162.00 Chg 200049 20/11 S Youldon Expenses Sent to Nov (Highway Grit) £33.92 (inc. £5.00 VAT) 	
 Chq 200049 20/11 S Youldon Expenses Sept to Nov (Highway Grit) £33.92 (inc. £5.00 VAT) Chq 200050 20/11 Imprint November Brickleton News £65.00 	
• Chq 200050 20/11 imprint November Brickleton News 203.00 • Chq 200051 13/12 Playground Bark £237.60 (inc £39.60)	
■ S/0 04/01 S Youldon Oct to Dec Salary £419.04	
■ S/O 04/01 HMRC Q3 PAYE £104.60	
• Chg 200052 13/01 Donation to PCC	
Budgeting & Precept: Clerk presented spending-to-date summary and 2020/21 forecast. 2019/20	Resolved
spending has been in line with forecasts with a small saving of £230 on forecasted costs of £6,930. 2020/21 forecast showed an increase of basic spending by £393 to £7,323 this included an additional grass cut and clear before the fete, plus money set aside for tree work and weed control in the Old Churchyard.	SY
Councillors agreed an increase of 3% in line with inflation to the precept from £6,695 to £6,895, with the	
small savings made this year carried over to make up the difference. Clerk to submit paperwork to WBC.	
Project Planning: Councillors debated how the Old Churchyard should be maintained going forward and	
what the long term goal should be. It was agreed that some reduction of the nettles and general weeds	
should take place along with the reduction of the lower growth on the front Lime trees affecting the	
integrity of the stone wall. An allowance of £600 towards this was included in the budget. The majority of	
the work, however would be done with additional working parties. It was also noted some clearance work	All
was required along the fence line at Brightwalton common - to be covered within a working party.	
It was agreed that the PC would like to restore the cricket frame and replace the nets, it was thought costs	PS, MC
would be minimal. P Swann & M Cooper to investigate. It was also agreed that a second grant application	-
I make a second of the second	

Meeting Closed at 9.45

The remaining 2020 Meetings will be held 9^{th} March, 11^{th} May (AGM), 13^{th} July, 14^{th} September and the 9^{th} November

BRIGHTWALTON PARISH COUNCIL

Meeting Held on Monday 13th January 2020 at 8.00pm in the Village Hall

P	rese	n	t

Shaun Orpen Chairman Tim Wyatt Councillor Mike Cooper Councillor Annie Agnew Councillor Sue Sayers Councillor Sarah Youldon Clerk

Polly Swann Councillor 1 Parishioner

Apologies Received

Clive Hooker Downlands Ward John Draper PCC

	Action
 Minutes: Cheque numbers within the draft minutes had been corrected and the updated minutes from 	Resolved
the November meeting were agreed and signed as an accurate record.	
 Declaration of Interests: There were no declarations of interest. 	
PCC & APSIRE Project Update	
ASPIRE Update: J Draper has decided to step down as ASPIRE Committee Chair, with S Orpen taking on the	
role. S Orpen reported that they are very close to getting the permissions required to proceed. A phased	
approach to the building work is currently being considered. Fundraising - arrangements are being made	
for the Charity Ball in June and the Quiz Night goes ahead on the 24 th January.	
PCC Update: J Draper passed on that all services over the Christmas period went ahead as planned with	All
150 attending the Christmas Eve Service at Catmore split over the 2 services. J Draper is keen to receive	
any feedback on this new format.	
Report from Councillor Clive Hooker	
Cllr Hooker submitted a report prior to the meeting including reflections on 2019, the Homelessness and	
Rough Sleeping Strategy and the Plastics Recycling Petition. The full report can be downloaded on the	
Brightwalton village website. In addition, WBC has launched a consultation on their draft Environmental	
Strategy. Residents are being encouraged to take part and can find the consultation documents at	
www.westberks.gov.uk/draftenrionmentstrategy. Deadline for response is 21/02.	
Matters Arising	
Highways Update - B4494 VAS Proposal: Following consultations WBC Highways have submitted a	
proposal for the new Vehicle Activated Sign on the B4494. Due to difficulty obtaining the land required	
the sign will be positioned on the Brightwalton side of the road, on the bend facing North for traffic	
heading to Newbury. The warning sign will flash 'Slow Down' and warn of the right-hand turn. It is not	
possible for the warning to feature the left-hand residential driveways, but Councillors agreed that any	
warning of the turning was a benefit. Highways had advised that according to Police Guidelines the sign	
would not activate until a vehicle approached at 57mph. Parishioner and Councillors agreed that this	
threshold was too high and the sign should activate at 50mph, as anyone travelling at the speed limit	
needed to be warned of the approaching junction. It was also noted that those narrow lane warning	
signs near the Crab & Boar activated at around 47mph. The £4,500-£5,000 cost of the project would be	SY
covered by S106 money held by WBC. Clerk to go back to Highways with feedback.	
 Playing Field Goals: Councillors agreed on the purchase of a single heavy duty mobile combination goal; 	Resolve
like those that West Ilsley use. Clerk noted that there was £1,185 available on the 2019/20 Parish Plan	SY
grant, purchase cost was £1,560 requiring £375 contribution from the PC. Agreed funds could come	
from savings made through the year and contingency put aside for play equipment. Clerk to organise.	
 Memorial Benches: Several enquires had been received for dedicated memorial benches to replace the 	Resolve
tired Silver Jubilee wood and metal benches at the front of the hall. Councillors agreed these should be	SY
timber and match the other two memorial benches. Clerk to send full details to the interested parties.	
PC will cover the cost of installation, donor to cover cost of bench and plaque. Silver Jubilee plaques to	
be moved to the playground benches.	
 Village Rights of Way: PC had been notified of the Second Consolidated Definitive Map published by 	Resolve
WBC. Initial investigation had shown that the public rights of way in the parish had been accurately	Nesuive
recorded. No further action required.	
 Village Hall Committee: The Committee had requested the PC's assistance in recruiting new members; 	
S Orpen and S Youldon to meet with Mike Ananin, Chairman, to outline the role and agree action.	SO, SY

• School Parking: The PC had been copied in on a note to all parents reminding them not to leave their car idling whilst parked outside school as it is illegal. Information flyers had been distributed to parents.	
No PC action required.	
■ Brickleton News Articles: J Boxall has submitted an article on The Holt litter pick working party. S Orpen has submitted article on the Christmas Carol singing. Details of the WBC Environmental Strategy consultation had been forwarded to Mike for inclusion. The ASPIRE quiz night will also be featured. It was noted that a quick turnaround was required on the PC minutes so this edition could be sent to print by 15 th January.	Resolved SY
Planning	
It was stated for the record that the applications submitted / decided since the last meeting were as	Resolved
follows:	
19/02753/HOUSE The Old Rectory - Replacement of existing glazing units and secondary glazing insertions	
with slim-line metal casement and timber units. WBC Granted.	
19/02757/HOUSE The Old Rectory - Installation of a ground source heat pump to provide an environmentally sustainable heating system for The Old Rectory and Coach House. WBC Granted.	
19/02656/CERTE Sheardon, Pudding Lane – Certificate of Lawfulness reference application	
15/03083/FULD. PC expressed concerns about the lack of construction to be seen. WBC Granted	
19/02388/HOUSE Old Trees, Brightwalton – Single storey rear extension and new porch to front. WBC	
Granted.	
19/02398/HOUSE 46 Brightwalton – Thatch first floor extension, two storey rear extension and dormer	
window. WBC Granted	
Finance	
Current account balance as of the 13/01 £5,040.39; business savings account balance £7,859.01. This	
includes the following transactions:	
 Chq 200048 20/11 Creator of Websites Annual hosting & support £162.00 Chg 200049 20/11 S Youldon Expenses Sent to Nov (Highway Grit) £33.92 (inc. £5.00 VAT) 	
 Chq 200049 20/11 S Youldon Expenses Sept to Nov (Highway Grit) £33.92 (inc. £5.00 VAT) Chq 200050 20/11 Imprint November Brickleton News £65.00 	
• Chq 200050 20/11 imprint November Brickleton News 203.00 • Chq 200051 13/12 Playground Bark £237.60 (inc £39.60)	
■ S/0 04/01 S Youldon Oct to Dec Salary £419.04	
■ S/O 04/01 HMRC Q3 PAYE £104.60	
• Chg 200052 13/01 Donation to PCC	
Budgeting & Precept: Clerk presented spending-to-date summary and 2020/21 forecast. 2019/20	Resolved
spending has been in line with forecasts with a small saving of £230 on forecasted costs of £6,930. 2020/21 forecast showed an increase of basic spending by £393 to £7,323 this included an additional grass cut and clear before the fete, plus money set aside for tree work and weed control in the Old Churchyard.	SY
Councillors agreed an increase of 3% in line with inflation to the precept from £6,695 to £6,895, with the	
small savings made this year carried over to make up the difference. Clerk to submit paperwork to WBC.	
Project Planning: Councillors debated how the Old Churchyard should be maintained going forward and	
what the long term goal should be. It was agreed that some reduction of the nettles and general weeds	
should take place along with the reduction of the lower growth on the front Lime trees affecting the	
integrity of the stone wall. An allowance of £600 towards this was included in the budget. The majority of	
the work, however would be done with additional working parties. It was also noted some clearance work	All
was required along the fence line at Brightwalton common - to be covered within a working party.	
It was agreed that the PC would like to restore the cricket frame and replace the nets, it was thought costs	PS, MC
would be minimal. P Swann & M Cooper to investigate. It was also agreed that a second grant application	-
I make a second of the second	

Meeting Closed at 9.45

The remaining 2020 Meetings will be held 9^{th} March, 11^{th} May (AGM), 13^{th} July, 14^{th} September and the 9^{th} November